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From: Justin Kidman

To: GranKidman@australianet.com
Date: Saturday February 22 -9 am
Subject: news from London

Hi Gran!

How are you? | am in London for four days and I'm staying at my penfriend's, Bruce. He is very nice and his
parents are great and I'm having a wonderful time.

On the first day we left his house early in the morning and we took the tube to the Tower of London. It's the
oldest castle in London and we saw the Crown Jewels. It was nice and we saw Tower Bridge from the castle. Then
we went to St Paul's Cathedral but we didn't visit it because it was quite expensive (£15). However we visited the
Tate Modern. It's a great and very interesting museum. The building is ugly but the collections inside are so
amazing. Bruce took me to a great place for lunch and we ate fish and chips (it was soooooo delicious!).

After that we took the boat to Westminster but we didn't go to London Eye because it was closed. | was a bit
disappointed. Finally, we skated in Hyde Park, which is the biggest park in London. It was awesome!

We were lucky because the weather was sunny and not too cold!! We had such a good time! We came back
home around 6pm and drank tea. In the evening Bruce's parents took us to the theatre and we saw a good play.
The sets were so impressive! | was very exhausted at the end of the day so | slept late.

Unfortunately yesterday it rained all day long. So we spent the morning at the British museum. It's a free
museum and | saw incredible Egyptian mummies. We didn't go to the National Gallery because Bruce said it was
very boring. So after that we took a double-decker bus to Covent Garden. It is a very crowded market where you
can eat in nice restaurants and do some shopping. | bought many souvenirs and presents for all of you there ©
and | found a great t-shirt for only £5 (it's really cheap!). | also wrote and sent a postcard to my best friend.

Today we're going to the Warner Bros Studios and visit the sets of Harry Potter. I'm so excited because I'm such a
huge fan!!!

Lots of love,
Justin.
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A. Surla carte de Londres :

- Colorie en vert les monuments que Justin a visité.
- Colorie en rouge les monuments qu'’il a juste vus.

B. Réponds en francais et justifie en citant le texte.

1. Justin a visité la cathédrale St Paul. O oui O non Pourquoi ?

L0 B T PR »

2. Il trouve le batiment de la Tate Modern trés beau. O oui O non
L0 0 B T PSP SPRPRPPN »

3. Il a aimé les ceuvres d’art de la Tate Modern. O oui O non
L0 B T PSR »

4. 11 a détesté le fish and chips. Ooui O non
L0 0 0 TS »

5. 11 a admiré la vue de Londres depuis le London Eye. O oui O non Pourquoi ?

L0 0 B (PSPPSRI »

Comment a-t-il réagit ? JUSHIfI® 1 € o e »

6. L’entrée pour visiter le British Museum est trés chére. O oui O non
LD B TSP SPRPRP »

7.1l a visité la National Gallery. O oui O non Pourquoi?

L0 B (PSP »

C. Retrouve les verbes irréguliers suivants dans le texte et compléte les tableaux.

Infinitif Preterit Traduction Infinitif Preterit Traduction
BUY DO
EAT TAKE
DRINK GO
SLEEP FIND
COME SPEND
SEE SEND
SAY LEAVE
WRITE HAVE
BE

D. Retrouve les mots suivants dans le texte.




